
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Copymade Ltd <copymade(agmail.com>
Date: 23 April 2012 at 17:47 
Subject: Directional Signage 
To: caroline.traineraedinburehtrams.com 

Caroline 

Can you please provide me with a copy of the construction regulations which forbid 
promotional messages etc on the signage you are suggesting 

I would be very interested to see this. 

Can you also confirm why each business will have to bear the cost of this signage themselves 
bearing in mind the disruption and downturn in sales 

which they have already suffered with ABSOLUTELY NO COMPENSATION. 

You have said that you are working on a list of suppliers who may provide preferential rates. 
Can you advise on who you have in mind at the moment and where they are based. 

Why are the banners being erected free of charge, surely if you made a charge for this it 
would be another opportunity to inflict more misery on those who are suffering or did 
somebody miss this one. 

I look forward to your early reply 

Grant Mckeeman 
Director 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please check all attached proofs carefully. The customer is fully responsible 
for the content and layout of the final proof, so double check details such as phone numbers, spelling, 
grammar etc. 
Copymade Ltd is not liable for errors in a final product if these errors were present when the go-
ahead to print had been given by the customer. 

Copymade Ltd 
3 West Maitland Street, Edinburgh EH 12 5D S 
Tel: 0131 229 5431 
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